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July 21, 1943

‘Robert L. Abbott, Chief of Polico.
Brunawlek, Maine.

Dear Sirie

Your letter of July 16th relative to Executive
Order No. 26 has been received.

It is the opinien of this office that parking
lights are not "head lights or driving lights® within the
meaning of the. order and that, therefore, it would not be a
violation of the order to have both parking and headlights
showing at the same time.

Very truly yours,

Frak A. Farrington
Deputy Attorney General
FAFie



